involvement.

Kind regards

Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B, LL.M
Solicitor (Consultant)

Direct Dial 07515 121781

Office 0208 889 3319

Email ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

From: Jill Bayley [mailto:Jill.Bayley@enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 13 December 2019 15:41

To: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>; Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>; Sean Shanmuganathan
<sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>

Cc: Kulwinder Johal <Kulwinder.Johal@enfield.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222

Dear Madam,

Further to your emails, please find attached the letter sent to the court by Ms Johal as you request. This letter was sent to Mr
Cordell’s solicitors but they have since stopped acting for him.

Yours faithfully
Jill Bayley

Jill Bayley

Principal Lawyer, Safeguarding and Corporate Teams
Legal Services, Enfield Council

Silver Street

Enfield EN1 3XY

Please note my new telephone number 020 8132 1221

Telephone: 020 8132 1221
Fax: 020 8379 6492
Mobile: 07930 858193

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities.

Legal advice in this e-mail is given on behalf of the Director of Law and Governance; it is subject to legal professional privilege
and should not be disclosed without authorisation.

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32 @blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 12 December 2019 13:44

To: Jill Bayley <Jill.Bayley@enfield.gov.uk>; 'Ronak Ahmed' <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>; ‘Sean Shanmuganathan'
<sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>

Subject: FW: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222

Importance: High

Dear Jill Bayley






